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WHE PREST.. - 1S SEEN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

March 22, 1975 9

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

FROM: MAX L. FRIEDERSDORF ,ﬂlé ‘

SUBJECT: House Ways and Means Committee

A very interesting study of union contributions to new
Members of the House Ways and Means Committee has been
obtained by Charlie McManus of Americans for Constitutional
Action.

I thought this revealing breakdown would be of interest to
you.



Union Contdibutions 1974 Campaigns

Democrats

William Cotter (D-Conn.)
Joseph Fisher (D-Va.)
Martha Keys (D-Kan.)
Otis Pike (D-N.Y.)

J.J. Pickle (D-Tex.)
Andrew Jacobs (D-Ind.)
Henry Helstoski (D~N.J.)
Fortney Stark (D-Calif.)
Charles Rangel (D-N.Y.)
James Jounes (B-Okla.)
Abner Mikva (D-I1l.)
Richard VanderVeen (D-Mich.)

Republicans

James Martin (R-N.C.)
Guy Vander Jagt (R Mich.)
William Steiger (R-Wis.)
Bill Frenzel {(R-Minn.)
L.S. Bafalis (R-Fla.)
Phil Crane (R~-I1ll.)

VanderVeen received $20,502 from the U.A.W. for this general election.
In February, 1974 he received $12,286 from the U.A.W. for the special

election held then.
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